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Dorothy Menasco QDS

From: Paula Isler FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Sent:  Friday, January 25, 2008 12:23 PM [T Administrative [ ] Partics [} Consumer
To: Dorothy Menasco DOCUMENT NO.1OD3R- 00
Subject: RE: RAF Return Form DISTRIBUTION:

Put in the compliance docket. Thanks.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2008 12:21 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: RAF Return Form

Hi Paula,

We received a STS RAF retum form from Gaedeke Holdings Ltd. (TS181) for $100. The handwritten note advises
"The business was closed in early 2007, please consider our request for cancellation.”

DN 00513-08 in compliance Docket 070537 advises:

Gaedeke (Russo) - Letter dated 1/17/08 providing formal notification that Northbridge Centre Executive Suites have
been closed and have not been in operation since 6/07; remaining $100 assessment fee for 2007 will be sent under
separate cover; with attached copy of STS RAF return form for 2007, and vendor ledger dated 1/8/08.

Prior to that, DN 10469-07 advised:

CMP/Salak; GCL/Wiggins - Memo dated 11/19/07 to CLK/Cole advising Gaedeke did not comply with PAA;
certificate should be cancelled, effective 10/2/07; docket should be closed; docket closed by XCM.

How would you like me to handle this document? Enter it in undocketed matters, put it in the closed compliance

docket, or other... Thanks for your help!

Dorothy

1/25/2008




CLK Official Filing****10/1/2007 3:06 PM e

Matilda Sanders CSC-07 0D -Co -1

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Monday, October 01, 2007 2:51 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay; Lee Fulcher
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/1/2007 2:48:00 PM

Docket Number: consummating orders

Filename / Path: see below

/

gsc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative[j Parties D Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._ [g62Y4-01
DISTRIBUTION:

Four Consummating Orders have been moved to GC Orders (ALL COMPLIANCE DOCKETS) for issuance:

070420batchco.vsm.doc
070537co.vsm.doc O
070535co0.vsm.doc

and

070536co.vsm.doc

Thanks,

is

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL. 32399
850-43-6754

o
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Matilda Sanders ’P'Sg 07 "QZQ.{“ Pas~T5

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2007 1:53 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay l / CM{'

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/27/2007 1:52:00 PM

Docket Number: 070537-TS

Filename / Path: 070537vsm.doc ADMINISTRA

Order Type: Imposes Fine TIVE

A PAA ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND COLLECTION COSTS, AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT
RAFS....has been moved to GC Orders for issuance and mailing on Tuesday.

Thanks,
is

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
25490 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-13-67514

DOCUMENT NIMBER-DATE
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Docket No.070537-TS Date Docketed: 07/27/2007 Title: Compliance investigation of STS Certificate No. 5194, issued

Company: Gaedeke Holdings Ltd.

0fficial Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:

to Gaedeke Holdings Ltd., for apparent second-time violation
of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;

Telecommunications Comp
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
dministrative [] Parties [C] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. J002¥-077_

DISTRIBUTION:

Expiration:

ADM CLK (P ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA

Q" _indicates OPR) [ x— T [ x | [ x 1 | | |
Sectign 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. i hed

Program Module Al8(a); Al0
Staff Assignments

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates

OPR _Staff

@ Current CASR revision level Previous Current

1.

2.

4,

Staff Counsel

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __
Hearing Examiner __ Staff

Date filed with CLK:

Initials OPR

Staff Counsel

3 - 'man

- Hearing Officer{s)

Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg
Exam

ALL ED {CT | MM | AG SK

Staff Commissioners ADM

ED a MM | AG | 5K

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 v’
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk /N

Docket No.070537-TS Date Docketed: 07/27/2007 Title: Compliance investigation of STS Certificate No. 5194, issued
to Gaedeke Holdings Ltd., for apparent second-time viclation
of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;

Company: Gaedeke Holdings Ltd. Telecoomunications Companies.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK {CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*O" indicates OPR) [ x ] | x ] Pox | | ] ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CiK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al8(a); AlO WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Isler @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Request to Establish Docket NONE 07/27/2007
2. PAA Order - Compliance Investigation NONE 08/20/2007
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel V McKay 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18,
19,
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
3z.
Full Commission ____ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff X |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 08/02/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- _Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED () MM AG SK ED CcT MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: (1 ! L
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: e E/ 7/;}
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0870272007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk’”

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
~
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Docket No.070537-TS Date Docketed: 07/27/2007 Titte: Compliance investigation of STS Certificate No. 5194, issued
to Gaedeke Holdings Ltd., for apparent second-time violation
of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;

Company: Gaedeke Holdings Ltd. Telecommunications Companies.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:

Last Day to Suspend:

Referred to: ADM CLK {CMp) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
("Q" indicates OPR) IEE [ x 1 [ x 1 [ ]
Section 2 - OPR_Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al8(a); AlD WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff P Isler Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Request to Establish Docket SAME 07/27/2007
2. PAA Order - Compliance Investigation 08/20/2007 | 08/28/2007
3.
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel V McKay 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17. hd
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
2.
Ful®l Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __  Staff X 34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 08/23/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED | CT MM AG SK ED cT MM AG SK
X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

X
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